| RHR AR

300187773563

{Address)

(Cry/State/Zip/Phone ) |Ol9_<gllo

E. DENNARD

J Pckup [ war [] man ’p?/\

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Cnly




R Page 1 of !

Malave, Erin '-H DCDOD [033 4o

From: corphelp
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 7:19 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Correct EIN Number
Importance: High

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lavel and quality of sarvices provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for vour participation,

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: David Embury [mailto:dembury@global-painting.com]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 4:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correct EIN Number

Importance: High

To Whom it May Concern:

Our Account Information on Sunbiz for company name: Global Painting INC of Central Florida is missing
the EIN number and has the wrong address. We are trying to make sure that our EIN number gets
updated and our address does as well. Our EIN number is 61-1620568 and our up to date address is
listed below. Thank you and have a good day.

Dave Embury

Global Painting, INC

2850 47th Ave N.

Saint Petersburg, FL 33714

Office: 727-498-8555

Fax: 727-498-8554

Cell: 727-439-9000

Email: dembury@global-painting.com
Web: www.global-painting.com
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